



NHDOT / ACEC-NH Bridge Subcommittee

1) Subcommittee Membership Rotation Status

Angela Hubbard (NHDOT Co-Chair) angela.b.hubbard@dot.nh.gov Jennifer Reczek (jennifer.e.@dot.nh.gov) David Scott (David.L.Scott@dot.nh.gov)	Continuous Members
Jason Tremblay (jason.a.tremblay@dot.nh.gov) Paul Lovely (paul.m.lovely@dot.nh.gov) John Byatt (JByatt@BETA-Inc.com) Dan Taylor (Daniel.taylor@stantec.com)	September 2021 to September 2024
Chris Fournier (cfournier@hebengineers.com) Stephen Langevin (slangevin@gpinet.com) Levi Byers (Levi.D.Byers@dot.nh.gov)	September 2022 to September 2025
Anna Giraldi (agiraldi@QCCENG.com) Nicholas Caron (nicholas.caron@hdrinc.com)	September 2023 to September 2026

2) Subcommittee Goals:

- Improve how the Department provides/shares information with consultants; especially topics related to changes in practice or details that evolve from the In- House section.
- Enable consultants to provide advice and other information related to innovation, concerns, and other topics aimed to help the Department.
- Improve the dissemination of information between the Bureau of Bridge Design and Consultants by conducting regular quarterly meetings and publishing meeting minutes to an accessible website within one month of the meeting date.
- Foster and identify mutually beneficial training and development opportunities offered by FHWA and other resources.
- Provide the Department technical or procedural information from the Consultant community to help improve or address issues of interest or need.